Department of Public Works and Highways
Contract ID: 24CSPJ001
Contract Name: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION OF FY 2024 INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS-
CONSTRUCTION OF MAGUITAWA-DULAO BRIDGE, BARANGAY MAGUITAWA, MAYOYAO, IFUGAO
AND DULAO, LAGAWE, IFUGAO
Contract Location: MAYOYAO, IFUGAO AND DULAO, LAGAWE, IFUGAO

Ifugao Second District Engineering Office

Aguinaldo, Ifugao

NOTICE OF SHORT LIST AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
March 19, 2024

ENGR. DON B. ADSUARA, MSCE

General Manager

DBADSUARA ENGINEERING & CONSULTANCY

Rublou Market Place Ortigas Ext. Cor. Sunset Drive, Brgy. San Isidro, Cainta, Rizal

Dear Sir:

Subject: Contract Name: 24CSPJO01: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION OF FY 2024
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS-CONSTRUCTION OF MAGUITAWA-DULAO BRIDGE,
BARANGAY MAGUITAWA, MAYOYAO, IFUGAO AND DULAO, LAGAWE, IFUGAO.

Based on our evaluation of eligible bidders for the 24CSPJ01: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION
OF FY 2024 INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS-CONSTRUCTION OF MAGUITAWA-DULAO
BRIDGE, BARANGAY MAGUITAWA, MAYOYAO, IFUGAO AND DULAO, LAGAWE, IFUGAO,
please be informed that you have been short list for the said Contract.

We now issue this Request for Proposals (RFP) for you to provide the following Consulting Services:
24CSPJ01: GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION OF FY 2024 INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS-
CONSTRUCTION OF MAGUITAWA-DULAO BRIDGE, BARANGAY MAGUITAWA, MAYOYAO,
IFUGAO AND DULAO, LAGAWE, IFUGAO. More details on the Services are provided in the Terms
of Reference (TOR) included in the Bidding Documents for the Contract.

You may purchase the Bidding Documents for this Contract for a fee of One Thousand Pesos (Php.
1,000.00) at Ifugao Second District Engineering Office, Talite, Aguinaldo, Ifugao starting
on March 21, 2024 until April 10, 2024. You may also download the Bidding Documents from
the websites of the DPWH at www.dpwh.gov.ph and the PhilGEPs at www.philgeps.gov.ph, and shall
pay the fee for these Documents upon submission of your bid.

We shall select the Consultant from the short list in accordance with the Quality-Cost Based
Evaluation/Selection (QCBE/QCBS) procedure as described in the Bidding Documents.

We will not hold a Pre-Bid Conference for it is not required or optional for ABC below 1,000,000.00.

Very truly yours,

SGD

JOSE D. BUMIDANG, JR.
Chief, Quality Assurance Section
BAC Vice-Chairperson

Received by
[Signature over Printed Name of Representative]
Date

DPWH-CONSL-16-2016


http://www.dpwh.gov.ph/
http://www.philgeps.gov.ph/

